From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 9/7/2014 6:46:40 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Meadow Fire — Yosemite National Park, Mariposa County
Ok, thank you Meredith.
>0On Sep 7, 2014, at 6:43 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:
>
> Hi Liza,
>

> It is not impacting any PG&E facilities. We are monitoring and have been in contact with the Park Service to
see if they need anything. The fire is moving east, which is moving it further away from park infrastructure and
our facilities. I will let you know if anything changes.

>

> Thanks,

> Meredith

>

>>0On Sep 7, 2014, at 5:34 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Hi,

>>

>> 1t looks like there is a major fire in Yosemite area. Are there PG&E facilities impacted?

>>

>>Liza

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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